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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Re: PCB for the sensor UFO130-2
Ryan Swaine <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 8 March 2024 at 10:28
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>, Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

Hi, please can we process the order. I would suggest having it as two orders.

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn>
Date: Fri, 8 Mar 2024 at 10:26
Subject: Re: Re: PCB for the sensor UFO130-2
To: ryan.swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Ryan,

We need 25pcs sensor UFO130-2.

Could you please send 11pcs UFO130-2 to us first? 
Then ship the remaining 14pcs out after received our email. 
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Best Regards,
Tracy 
 
Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL：0755－26068930/1/2  —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933
 

From: Ryan Swaine
Date: 2024-03-04 18:08
To: tracy.wang@justec.cn
Subject: Re: PCB for the sensor UFO130-2

Hi Tracy

UFO UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB - pn. 0111002 = USD $295.00 each EXW

 Oxygen sensor UFO 130-2 - pn. 0110081 = USD 1+ = $ 166.50,  25+ = $ 149.80

Unfortunately we can not do anything on the pricing of the UFO sensors, Teledyne have increased their prices multiple times and we have tried to maintain the pricing
as best we can with small margins.

Best regards
Ryan

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

On Mon, 4 Mar 2024 at 07:47, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Ryan,

Please find attached the picture.
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Could you tell do you have the PCB that suitable for the sensor UFO130-2?

And would it possible to get 11pcs UFO130-2 at a more favorable price?

Looking forward to you reply.

Best Regards,
Tracy 
 
Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL：0755－26068930/1/2  —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933


